Message

From: Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com]

Sent: 12/1/2011 3:25:25 PM

To: Rockx, John [/O=KPMG/OU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA17786]

cc: Herhalt, John M [/O=KPMG/OU=CA/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CA17803]; Dean Muncaster _
Subject: Re: Collus Process

From: KOCKX, JONN | MaIIto:JrocKX@Kpmg.ca]
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 02:44 PM
To: Ed Houghton

Cc: Herhalt, John M <jherhalt@kpmg.ca>
Subject: RE: Collus Process

From: Ed Houghton [mailto:ehoughton@collus.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 1:40 PM

To: Rockx, John

Subject: RE: Collus Process
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by u )

From: Rockx, John [mailto:jrockx@kpmg.ca]
Sent: December-01-11 12:23 PM

To: Ed Houghton

Subject: Collus Process

Ed:

Will | be needed in Collingwood next week (Town Council discussion). If yes —what was the date? Just
trying to map out my schedule for next week.
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Any tax advice herein is based on the facts provided to us and on current tax law including judicial and
administrative interpretation. Tax law is subject to continual change, at times on a retroactive
basis and may result in incremental taxes, interest or penalties. Should the facts provided to us

be incorrect or incomplete or should the law or its interpretation change, our advice may be
inappropriate. We are not responsible for updating our advice for changes in law or

interpretation after the date hereof. The advice or other information provided herein is
confidential and may be privileged and is for the sole use of KPMG’s client. The advice is based
on the specific facts and circumstances and the scope of KPMG’s engagement and associated
terms of engagement as the case may be and is not intended to be relied upon by any other person.
KPMG disclaims any responsibility or liability for any reliance that any person other than

the client may place on this advice. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,

copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it,

is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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
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